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Department of Commerce, 
Community,  


and Economic Development 
 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: April 9, 2024 


          FROM: Samuel Carrell, Occupational 
License Examiner 


        


RE: Green Elephant, LLC LC#10844 


This is an application for a transfer of controlling interest of a Retail Marijuana Store LC#10844 Green 
Elephant, LLC owned by Green Elephant, LLC. The ownership structure of Green Elephant, LLC is 
changing from (Jennifer Canfield 50%, Richard Dudas 50%) to (Richard Dudas 100%.) 
 
Date Application Initiated:  1/5/2024 


  
Date in Queue: 1/5/2024 
 
Complete/Notices Sent: 3/8/2024 
 
Objection Period Ends: 4/8/2024  
 
Local Government Response/Date: Juneau– Pending  
 
DEC Response/Date: Compliant- 3/14/2024 


 
Fire Marshal Response/Date: Deferred 
 
DOL-WC Response/Date: Compliant- 3/8/2024 
 
DOL-ES Response/Date: Compliant- 3/14/2024 
 
DOR Response/Date: Compliant- 3/8/2024 
 
Creditor(s) Response/Date: None Listed 
 
Background check status:  Complete 
 
Objection(s) Received/Date: None 
 
Other Public Comments Received: None 
 







 


Staff Questions/Issues for Board: None 
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